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CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS  
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO 

TO:  
ALL ENGINEERING & CAMO 
DEPARTMENT 

FROM: CAMM 

CC: QUALITY ASSURANCE DEPARTMENT DATE: 02 JANUARY 2020 

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2020/01 

 
 

Dear all, 

 

This message is to notify you that there is a new information issued by Leornardo Helicopter 

HUMS Support Team. 

Please be informed that Heliwise ONLINE platform will be temporary unavailable, for 

maintenance server purpose, on Thursday January 2nd 2020 from 06:00 AM to 08:00 AM 

UTC. 

The update will be performed on Leonardo Helicopters facilities, no actions are required by 

our side. 

During this period, it will not be possible to upload DSNs into the system: for any urgency, 

Heliwise Offline can be used to analyze the data. 

CAMO Publication will distribute any information from LH for any upcoming information 
regarding this matter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
 
 
 
ZATY NADHIRA BINTI MOHAMED ZUHARI 
CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS MANAGEMENT MANAGER 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD. 


